C=>

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

AGENDA
SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
October 2, 2017

Call to Order at 5:00pm in the SPUC Service Center, 255 Sarazin Street.
Approval of Minutes
Communications
Approve the Agenda
Approval of Consent Business
Bills: Approve Warrant List
Liaison Report
Reports: Water Items
8a) Water System Operations Report — Verbal
8b) Quarterly Nitrate Report
8c) Monthly Water Production Dashboard

Reports: Electric ltems
9a) Electric System Operations Report — Verbal

Reports: Human Resources

Reports: General

11a) Website Analytics

11b) Service Center HVAC Unit Replacement

New Business

Tentative Dates for Upcoming Meetings

- Mid Month Meeting -~ October 16

- Regular Meeting --  November 6
- Mid Month Meeting --  November 20
- Regular Meeting --  December 4

Adjourn to 10/16/17 at the SPUC Service Center, 255 Sarazin Street



MINUTES
OF THE

SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
(Regular Meeting)

President Amundson called the regular session of the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission
to order at the Shakopee Public Utilities meeting room at 5:00 P.M., September 18, 2017.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Commissioners Joos, Amundson, Helkamp, Hennen and Weyer.
Also present, Utilities Manager Crooks, Finance Director Schmid, Planning & Engineering
Director Adams, Line Superintendent Drent, Water Superintendent Schemel and
Marketing/Customer Relations Director Walsh.

Motion by Weyer, seconded by Hennen to approve the minutes of the September 5, 2017
Commission meeting. Motion carried.

There were no Communication items.
President Amundson offered the agenda for approval.
Motion by Helkamp, seconded by Joos to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Weyer, seconded by Hennen to approve the Consent Business agenda as
presented. Motion carried.

President Amundson stated that the Consent Items were: Item 11a: August 2017 Financial
Results

The warrant listing for bills paid September 18, 2017 was presented.

Motion by Joos, seconded by Helkamp to approve the warrant listing dated September 18,
2017 as presented. Motion carried.

There was no Liaison Report.

Water Superintendent Schemel provided a report of current water operations. The Gateway
South development is being completed and fire flows are being gathered. The punch list for the
2017 Reconstruction Project is still being worked on and the HyVee development is nearing
completion.

Planning and Engineering Director Adams reviewed the Rahr water main loop bid results.
This looping was authorized by the Commission to be a SPU cost. Several bids were received
with Ryan Contracting being the lowest.



Motion by Joos, seconded by Helkamp to award the bid for the Rahr water main looping to
Ryan Contracting in the amount of $217,171. Motion carried.

Line Superintendent Drent provided a report of current electric operations. Warmer weather
contributed to a peak demand of 89 MW last week. Three electric outages were reviewed and

construction projects were updated.

Mr. Drent provided an update on the 4 SPU linemen who traveled to Florida to assist with the
restoration of electric power following Hurricane Irma.

Item 11a: August 2017 Financial Results was received under Consent Business.

Under New Business, Commission Helkamp donated a book that he won at the MMUA
Summer Conference. The book, The American Lineman, will be placed in the SPU library.

The tentative commission meeting dates of October 2 and October 16 were noted.

Motion by Helkamp, seconded by Weyer to adjourn to the October 2, 2017 meeting. Motion
carried.

/
/

/ A/
«/

é(%mmiSSion %retary . John R. Crooks
/ ,/
//




8b
SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

“Lighting the Way - Yesterday, Today and Beyond”

MEMORANDUM

TO: John R. Crooks, Utilities Manager-

FROM: Lon R. Schemel, Water Superintepdent %
SUBJECT: Nitrate Results Update -- Advisory

DATE: September 26, 2017

Attached are the latest nitrate test results for the wells. The analyses provided
are for the prior 2 years of data collected with trend graphs.

Post Office Box 470 ¢ 255 Sarazin Street ® Shakopee, Minnesota 55379-0470
(952) 445-1988 ¢ (952) 445-7767
www.shakopeeutilities.com



MVTL
MDH
TCWC

Sample
Collected

9/8/15
10/13/15
12/8/15
112/16
3/8/16
3/8/16
3/29/16
4/12/16
5/10/16
5/10/16
6/14/16
6/14/16
8/9/16
9/13/16
9/13/16
10/11/16
11/8/16
12/13/16
12/13/16
171017
2114117
31417
31417
59117
6/8/117
6/8/17
6/13117
7125117
822117

Location

NNNNRNRNRNNNNRNRNRNNNNNNNRNRNRNNNNNNN

11/3/115
1113115
2/9/16
2/9/16
3/8/16
3/8/16
§/17/16
5/17/16
6/14/16
715116
715116
6/14/16
9/6/16
9/6/16
10/11/16
10/11/16
12/20/16
12/20/16
1317
1317
2717
377
3TN7
41417
52117
6/5117
6/6/117
715117
8117
915117
915117

N N Y N N N N N N N N N N N N T

11/3/115
11/3/115
2/9/16
2/9/16
3/8/16
3/8/16
5/17/16
5117118
6/14/16
6/14/16
9/6/16
916116
10/11/16
10/11/16
12/20/16
12/20/16
11317
11317
2717
377
377
414117
52117
6/5/17
6/6/17
715117
8M1Mn7
915117
9/5117

RN R R R N N R RN TR R R N N T R R N N )

Resuits
Received

9/15/15
10/19/15
2/1116
1125116
3114116
8/30/16
4/4116
4/19/16
5/16/16
6/2/16
6/20/16
7122116
8/22/16
9/28/16
10/24/16
10/17/16
1117116
12/19/16
2917
172017
317
3123117
4124117
5125117
6128/17
72117
6720117
8nn7
8/28/117

11/9/15
412916
2/16/16
4129116
3/114/16
8/30/16
5/25/16
11/10/16
6/20/16
71218
11/10/16
7122116
9/12/16
2/917
10/17/16
11/10/16
12127116
29117
1116117
5/4117
2/14117
316117
42417
4110117
5110117
727117
6/14/17
7120117
81717
9126/17
9126/17

11/9/15
4129116
2/16/16
4129116
3/14/16
8/30/16
5/25/16
11/10/16
6/20/16
7122116
9/12/16
209117
10/117/16
11/10/18
12127116
2917
111617
514117
211417
3/18/17
42417
4non7
5110117
72717
6/14/17
7120117
81717
912617
9126117

Results
227
1.03
5.04
222
5.93
6.10
296
4.05
2.60
260
232
2.40
2.60
294
2.90
242
3.28
4.82
4.30
273
3.02
3.98
3.70
4.33
3.30
3.40
6.28
5.00
3.50

6.85
6.70
7.18
7.30
6.31
6.60
6.33
5.60
5.35
5.37
5.10
5.60
473
4.70
5.04
5.00
5.57
5.40
6.15
5.80
5.84
5.42
5.60
5.91
5.10
4.60
433
435
435
3.99
3.60

8.78
8.80
8.18
8.50
8.62
8.80
8.96

8.08
8.30
8.30
8.10
8.03
7.90
7.94
7.70
8.80
8.30
8.39
8.22
8.00
8.12
8.04
7.40
712
7.74
7.40
7.27
6.50

Minnesota Valley Testing Laboratories
Minnesota Department of Health

Twin City Water Clinic

Lab
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL

MDH
MVTL

MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL

MDH
MVTL

MDH

MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL

Shakopee Public Utilities Commission

Run Time
132 hrs prior
96 hrs prior
132 hrs prior
220 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
312 hrs prior
48 hrs prior
144 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

132 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

192 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
192 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

192 hrs prior

192 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
112 hrs prior
144 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
220 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

112 hrs prior
434 hrs prior
288 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
96 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

Water Department
Nitrate Results
Reported in mg/L

NO3 - Well 2

10.00

8.00

6.00

4.00 -

2.00
a5 |

IR R IR IR R R IR G U
R R R R A A

—Well 2
——Linear (Well 2)

NO3 - Well 4

10.00 T
8.00

T—

6.00
4.00 1
2.00 J[ —_—

0.00

$ E S ® ® e D
ROROR QR QR R IR Qe

»\é

A
2
EN 3

&
& '\\3\ q\’\

—— Well4
—— Linear ( Well 4)

-
NO3 - Well 5

10.00

8.00

6.00

400 {—— —

200 {—— -

0.00 +—— ——

BRI

PR
IR o

© W QW
BN '\\h\ e)y\ \,x\“'\ '»\"\ 'e\"’\ 5\5\ «\“'\ 9("\

——Well 5
—— Linear (Well 5)

Page 10of5




MVTL
MDH
TCWC

Sample

Location  Collected

6/9/15
721115
8/18/15

9/8/15

10/13/15
111715

6/7/116

6/7/16
9/13/16
9/13/16

12/13/16
12/13116
31417
4anin7
618117

PPPPOOPPPDDPD OO D

6/2/15
7ns
8/11/15
9/1115
10/6/15
10/20/15
1110115
12/1/15
2/2/116
31116
3/1116
6/14/16
6/14/16
9/20/16
9/20/16
10/4/16
11/15/16
12/13/16
12/13/16
31an7
4n1n7
8M1/17
6/8/17

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

9/1/15
10/6/15
1113115
1113115
1211115

1/5116

2/2/16

212116

311116

3/11/16

4/5/16

5/3/16

5/3/16

6/7/16

6/7/16

7/5/16

7/5116

812116

9/6/16

9/6/16
10/4/16
10/4/16
111716
12/6/16

12/20/16
12/20/16

1317

1317

2717

37

37

41417

512117

6/6/17

6/8/17

715117

8nn7

/517

9/5117

L R R N e R R R N N N R R R

Results
Received

6/16/15
7129115
8/24/15
9/15/15
10/19/15
11/23/15
6/14/16
7122116
9/28/16
10/24/16
12/19/16
219117
44117
41717
72717

6/8/15
7120115
8/17/15

9/9/15

10/14/15
10/28/15
11/16/15
12/15/15

2/8/16

3/8/116
8/30/16
6/20/16
7122116
9/28/16

10124116
10/12/16
11121116
12/19/16

219117
4124117
anin7
72717
727117

9/9/15
10/14/15
11/9/15
4129/16
12/15/15
113/16
2/8/16
412916
3/8/16
8/30/16
4122116
5/9/16
11/10/16
6/14/16
7122/16
711216
11/10/16
8/9/16
9/12/16
2917
10/12/16
11/10/16
1117116
12/12/16
12/27/16
209117
1117
5/4117
2114117
31817
424117
411017
5110117
6/14/17
727117
7120117
87
9126117
9/26/17

Results

5.94
4.86
4.68
4.89
4.93
5.15
5.04
4.90
464
4.70
4.60
4.10
4.40
4.94
4.50

5.66
5.14
4.77
5.18
5.41
4.94
5.24
5.41
5.29

5.40
481
5.00
479
4.50
4.89
4.55
4.55
4.00
4.50
4.74
4.80
4.50

6.24
6.55
6.46
6.50
6.46
6.00
6.24
6.20
6.43
6.70
6.46
6.30
6.40

6.30
6.40
6.10
6.33
6.36
6.40
6.48
6.30
6.20
6.17
5.95
5.70
6.59
6.40
6.08
6.16
6.20
6.07
6.22
571
5.80
6.36
6.03
5.98
5.40

Minnesota Valley Testing Laboratories
Minnesota Department of Health

Twin City Water Clinic

Lab

MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MDH

MDH
MVTL
MDH
MDH
MVTL
MDH

MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL

MVTL
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MDH
MDH
MVTL
MDH
MDH

MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MVTL

MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL

MDH

Shakopee Public Utilities Commission

Run Time

96 hrs prior

144 hrs prior
696 hrs prior
288 hrs prior
192 hrs prior
144 hrs prior
185 hrs prior

216 hrs prior
240 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

96 hrs prior

144 hrs prior
96 hrs prior

144 hrs prior
336 hrs prior
144 hrs prior
321 hrs prior
352 hrs prior
192 hrs prior
140 hrs prior

188 hrs prior
216 hrs prior

216 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
240 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

180 hrs prior
192 hrs prior
140 hrs prior

312 hrs prior
96 hrs prior
144 hrs prior

96 hrs prior

336 hrs prior
124 hrs prior

310 hrs prior
190 hrs prior

192 hrs prior
140 hrs prior

168 hrs prior

144 hrs prior
216 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

168 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

216 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
144 hrs prior
216 hrs prior
216 hrs prior

Water Depariment
Nitrate Results
Reported in mg/L

-
NO3 - Well 6
10.00
8.00
6.00
4.00 - e \Well 6
200 L —— Linear (Well 6)
oo | _—
Co IR T T SO T - - T - - O -ty Sy
i O O A AN \'S i \\ \’5 \'& \N
B S R R O R
S
p
NO3 - Well 7
10.00
8.00
6.00
—
4.00 - B P —Well 7
2.00 —— Linear (Well 7)
0.00
T R E RN
LT T
2 228 83823232333
S g dgdggggggsd
S5 S§§SSSSS§ITRETS
_ =
-
NO3 - Well 8
10.00
8.00
6.00 = —r— —
400 4 well8
200 —— Linear (Well 8)
000 . +—v—r—x T
PR R S S S S S A A S
2 8858884885558 ¢5
S 3 S333533355853
§SSSEFEREFTSEFFRS )
\
Page 2 of 5




MVTL
MDH
TCWC

Sample Resuits
Location  Collected Received Results
9 9115 9/9/15 3.75
9 10/13/15 10/19/15 3.57
9 12/8/15 21116 3.28
9 1/5/16 1/13/16 3.54
9 2/16/16 2/23/16 3.40
9 3/15/16 31116 3.48
9 4119116 4125116 3.48
9 5/17/16 5/25/16 3.58
9 5/17/16 6/2/16 3.30
9 621116 6/28/16 3.51
9 7119116 7125116 3.47
9 8/16/16 8/22/16 3.49
9 9/20/16 9/28/16 3.39
9 10/18/16 10/24/16 3.27
9 11/15/16 1121116 3.32
9 12/20/16 12727116 2.81
9 NM717 12717 3.49
9 22117 3317 3.46
9 3”117 3717 4.08
9 4118117 42417 3.09
S 5/16/17 525/17 3.47
9 6/5117 6/28/17 3.40
9 6120117 6127117 3.69
9 mint 7120117 4.23
9 8/18117 8/14/117 4.27
9 9217 9/26/17 4.40
10 4an7n2 42012 < 1.00
10 121114 129114 < 1.00
10 3125114 4/1714 3.61
10 4123114 57114 < 0.20
10 4123114 6/16/14 < 0.05
10 6/16/15 6/26/115 < 0.05
10 anin7 aninT < 0.05
1 9/8/15 9/15/15 3.7
1" 10/6/15 10/14/15 3.36
" 12/22/15 12/30/15 271
1" 112116 1/25/16 292
11 2/23/16 2/29/16 3.20
1 311116 3/8/16 3.23
11 4126116 51216 2.99
" 4/26/16 5/26/16 290
1" 5124116 6/2/16 3.02
" 6/28/16 716116 2.42
" 7126116 8/1/16 2.40
" 8/23/16 8/131/16 2.85
1 927116 10/3/16 2.89
1 10/25/16 10/31/16 2.84
1 1122116 12/1/16 2.15
1 12/27/16 11417 2.86
1 1124117 2717 272
" 2128117 3817 277
1 312817 41317 287
" 4125117 51417 267
1 5123117 5/30/117 283
1 6117 61517 290
" 6127117 75117 250
11 7min7 7120117 250
" 81817 8114117 255
11 912117 9/26/17 262
12 12117113 12/23113 3.01
12 121114 1129/14 1.70
12 24/14 2/10/14 221
12 4123114 517114 1.27
12 4123114 6/16/14 1.30
12 8/12/14 8/20/14 2.10
12 9/23/14 10/2/14 228
12 10/13/15 10/19/15 235
12 aninz7 aninT 0.92
12 915117 926117 0.72
13 3/12/09 3/26/09 0.96
13 4/14/09 4727109 1.10
13 8/4/09 8/12/09 0.90
13 9/24/09 10/5/09 0.98
13 7/14110 7127110 1.07
13 EARVAN 3/16/11 1.08
13 anin7 aninT 1.19
13 915117 9/26/17 1.35

Minnesota Valley Testing Laboratories
Minnesota Department of Health
Twin City Water Clinic

Lab

MVTL

MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL

MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MVTL

MVTL

TCWC
TCWC
TCWC

Shakopee Public Utilities Commission
Water Department
Nitrate Results
Reported in mg/L

Run Time

161 hrs prior
150 hrs prior
144 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

312 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

NO3 - Well 9

212 hrs prior .00

8.00
144 hrs prior

168 hrs prior 6.00

192 hrs prior

4.00 -

= Well 9

240 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

2.00

—— Linear (Well9)

.00
144 hrs prior 2

168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior .

9/1/15 4
11/1/15
1/1/16
3/1/16
5/1/16
7/1/16
9/1/16
11/1/16
1/1/17
3117
5/1/17

168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
144 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
132 hrs prior

158 hrs prior
144 hrs prior
96 hrs prior
24 hrs prior
144 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

144 hrs prior
300 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

192 hrs prior (
132 hrs prior
60 hrs prior

NO3 - Well 11

192 hrs prior

264 hrs prior |

216 hrs prior
126 hrs prior |

w—Well 11

168 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
192 hrs prior
216 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
216 hrs prior
168 hrs prior \

°
8

|
|
]
|

9/8/15
11/8/15
7/8/16
9/8/16
11/8/16
1/8/17
3/8/17
5/8/17

—— Linear (Well 11)

9/8/17 +

168 hrs prior
216 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
192 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

144 hrs prior (-
168 hrs prior
144 hrs prior

NO3 - Well 13

10.00

192 hrs prior
.

162 hrs prior 5.00

132 hrs prior
6.00

126 hrs prior

w—Well 13

4.00

200

—— Linear (Well 13)

46 hrs prior

60 hrs prior
1013 hrs prior
51 hrs prior
42 hrs prior
100 hrs prior .

0.00

———

3/1/09
10/1/09
5/1/10 |
12/1/10
7/1/11 7
2/1/12 4
9/1/12
4/1/13
11/1/13
6/1/14
1/1/15
8/1/15 1
3/1/16 1
10/1/16
5/1/17

48 hrs prior
128 hrs prior

Page 3 of 5




MVTL
MDH
TCWC

Sample
Location  Collected
14 31111
14 2112113
14 121114
14 423114
14 4/23/14
14 4aninT7
14 9I517
15 9115
15 10/13/15
15 1117115
15 1/5116
15 12/8/15
15 2/16/16
15 2123116
15 3/22/16
15 4/5116
15 5/3116
15 5/3/16
15 7119/16
15 8/2/16
15 9127/16
15 10/18/16
15 111116
15 12/6/16
15 112417
15 2717
15 3128117
15 41817
15 512117
15 6/1/117
15 6/6/117
15 718117
15 8/15/17
15 9/19/17
16 9/8/15
16 10/20/15
16 11/10/115
16 11/10115
16 12/15115
16 1/26/16
16 2/2/16
16 2/2/16
16 3/8/16
16 3/8/16
16 6/14/16
16 6/14/16
16 715116
16 8/16/16
16 9/13/16
16 9/13/16
16 10/4/16
16 10/4/16
16 11/15/16
16 12/13/16
16 12/13/16
16 1317
16 22117
16 3/14117
16 41417
16 5116/117
16 6/8/17
16 71817
16 8/15/17
16 AT
17 9/15/15
17 10/27/15
17 11315
17 11/3/15
17 12/1115
17 1/19/16
17 2/9/16
17 2/9/16
17 3/15/16
17 3/15/16
17 4726116
17 5/24/16
17 6121116
17 6121116
17 712116
17 7112116
17 812116
17 9/20/16
17 9/20/16
17 10/11/16
17 10/11/16
17 11/22/16
17 12/20/16
17 12/20/16
17 11017
17 110117
17 2/28/17
17 3TNn7
17 3nT7
17 /30117
17 71817
17 8/15117
17 9197

Results
Received

316/11
2/19/13
129114

5714
6/16/14
aninT
9126117

9/9/15
10/19/15
11/23/15

113/116
2/1/16
2/23/16
2/29/16
3/28/16
412216
5/9/16
5126/16
7125/16
8/9/16
10/3/16
10/24/16
1177116
12112116
22717
211417
41317
42417
5110117
6/15/17
6/14/17
7124117
82117
9126/17

9/15/15
10/28/15
11/16/15

4129116
1221115

2/1/18
2/8/16

4129116

3141186

8/30/16

6/20/16

7122116

7112/18

8/22/16

9/28/16
10/24/16
10/12/16
11/10/16
1121116
12/19/16

29117

11617

3317

424117

411017

5125117

727117

724117

82117

9126117

9122/15
11/5115
11/9/15
4129116
12/15/15
1/26/16
2116116
412916
3121116
8/30/16
512116
6/2/16
6/20/16
8/30/16
7/18/16
11/10/16
8/9/16
9/28/16
10724116
1017116
11/10/16
12/1/16
12127116
29117
120117
5/4117
318117
31817
4724117
727117
7124117
821117
9126117

AAAAA

Results

4.91

5.32

517
5.04
5.33

5.92
5.48
5.29
5.30
5.30
5.40
5.05
5.40

7.01
5.50
5.50
5.35
5.20
5.10
5.63

5.49
5.39
4.90
517
5.07
5.10
5.72
5.28
5.25

5.52
5.95
5.66
5.60
5.67
573
6.51
6.80
5.52
5.80
6.02
5.63
7.04
6.50
5.98
6.00
5.62
5.64
5.30
5.54
5.40

5.53
5.70
5.61
5.50
575
6.05
5.90
6.80
5.97
6.27
6.13

Minnesota Valley Testing Laboratories
Minnesota Department of Health

Twin City Water Clinic

Lab
MVTL
TCcWC
TCcwWC
MVTL

MDH
MVTL
MVTL

MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MDH

MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MDH

MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL

MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MDH
MVTL
MVTL
MVTL

Shakopee Public Utilities Commission
Water Depariment
Nitrate Results
Reported in mg/L

Run Time
90 hrs prior
128 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
24 hrs prior

20 hrs prior
24 hrs prior

200 hrs prior
132 hrs prior
336 hrs prior
312 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
144 hrs prior
172 hrs prior
72 hrs prior

144 hrs prior
288 hrs prior

144 hrs prior
120 hrs prior
216 hrs prior
216 hrs prior
192 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
144 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

120 hrs prior
48 hrs prior
172 hrs prior

144 hrs prior
120 hrs prior
312 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
360 hrs prior

312 hrs prior
120 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

168 hrs prior

144 hrs prior
312 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

312 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
144 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
144 hrs prior
180 hrs prior
288 hrs prior
172 hrs prior
144 hrs prior
312 hrs prior
216 hrs prior

120 hrs prior
216 hrs prior

144 hrs prior

192 hrs prior
192 hrs prior

168 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior
168 hrs prior

-
NO3 - Well 15
1000
8.00
6.00 —
~
4.00 Well 15
2.00 —— Linear (Well 15)
0.00
P S S S
N N N N
g2 dd 9 9 g &g 8.
R - B
. ks >,
s ~\
NO3 - Well 16
1000 -
800 +——— =
6.00 77—/&- = —~
400 4 ——Well 16
200 4— —— Linear (Well 16)
0.00 + - — . —
S 229 2g 38 @F 2 Q
B e e S s T S
\. s i J
-
NO3 - Well 17
me
8.00 \
6.00 ’*—W‘b
4.00 ——well 17
2.00 - —— Linear (Well 17)
0.00 4————+————— —————
9984585888 5555
WA AW oa ow o ow o= W R 9w o=
N I 2 d g
= N s W R &
L b}
Page4 of 5




Shakopee Public Utilities Commission
Water Department
Nitrate Results
Reported in mg/L

Sample Results
Location  Collected Received Results Lab  RunTime
20 81115 BATIS 271 MVIL 211 hrs prior
20 a1/15 9/9/15 299 MVTL 180 hrs prior
20 102715 11/5/15 341 MVIL 120 hrs prior
20 111015 11/16/15 290  MVTL 288 hrs prior
20 12/8/15 21116 283 MVIL 120 hrs prior
20 119116 1126/16 278 MVTL 165 hrs prior - ~
20 35116 3R1/16 248 MVTL 162 hrs prior
20 419116 4125/16 281 MVIL 216 hrs prior NO3 - Well 20
20 517116 5/25/16 302 MVIL 120 hrs prior
20 5/17/16 6/12/16 2.80 MDH B e
20 6121116 6/28/16 308 MVIL 768 hrs prior 10D A
20 71916 7125016 349 MVTL 144 hrs prior |
20 8/16/16 8122116 3.23 MVTL 159 hrs prior 50017
20 92016 9/28/16 305  MVTL 216 hrs prior 4.00 1 ——Well 20
20 1011816 10/24/16 220 MVTL 144 hrs prior
20 11516 112116 249 MVTL 192 hrs prior L i N — Unear (Well 20)
20 12127116 1417 279 MVTL 168 hrs prior 000 +— ;
20 NN RTNT 197 MVTL 168 hrs prior ]
20 22117 3317 2.60 MVTL 168 hrs prior ERE T T = A= A S - - A
20 3117 3RTAT 247  MVIL 168 hrs prior 5SS SSSTESTEINTES
20 41817 4417 240  MVTL 168 hrs prior \
20 516117 52517 268  MVTL 168 hrs prior
20 61517 6/28/17 250 MDH 144 hrs prior
20 612017 6RTAT 230  MVTL 168 hrs prior
20 7125017 8117 249 MVTL 144 hrs prior
20 8217 812817 167 MVIL 192 hrs prior
21 8/25/15 95 348 MVTL 312 hrs prior
21 10120115 10728/15 337 MVTL 168 hrs prior
21 1211115 12/15/15 357 MVIL 165 hrs prior
21 112116 1/25/16 277 MVIL 368 hrs prior
21 209116 216/16 331 MVIL 144 hrs prior -
21 31116 3/8/16 298 MVIL 160 hrs prior
21 4126116 512/16 335  MVTL 165 hrs prior NO3 - Well 21
21 4616 5126116 3.30 MDH 565
21 5121/16 6/2/16 329 MVIL 312 hrs prior :
21 6/14116 612016 342 MVIL 144 hrs prior 8.00
21 7126116 8/1/16 352 MVIL 211 hrs prior -
21 823116 8/31/16 357 MVIL 162 hrs prior :
21 91316 928/16 354  MVTL 216 hrs prior 400 - el 21
21 913116 10/24/16 3.40 MDH
21 10126116 11716 297 MVTL 120 hrs prior 2.00 T ==tinsarwell2)
21 122116 1211716 298 MVIL 120 hrs prior 000
21 12120116 12127116 294  MVIL 144 hrs prior o © © O o o
21 1220016 20917 2.90 MDH \{7\\\49\\@\”\ \\'\w‘o\x\v\s&x\e \4:\\ \‘v\"\—fz\\\@
21 1124117 217117 297 MVTL 168 hrs prior 9’ A
21 228/17 38117 298 MVTL 168 hrs prior \
21 347 44N 3.20 MDH 168 hrs prior
21 412517 514117 248 MVTL 168 hrs prior
21 6/6/17 6128117 3.20 MDH 144 hrs prior
21 66117 712717 5.50 MDH
21 6127117 7sI17 348 MVTL 168 hrs prior
21 71517 817 590  MVTL 144 hrs prior
21 82217 812817 448 MVTL 192 hrs prior
Combined Discharge - Wells 6-7-10
cD1 o515 92115 376 MVTL 168 hrs prior
cD1 1MA7115 112315 339 MVTL 160 hrs prior
cD1 1026116 2/1/16 271 MVIL 168 hrs prior
cD1 316 422016 283 MVIL 211 hrs prior
cD1 4112116 419116 301 MVTL 180 hrs prior -
cD1 51016 5/16/16 325  MVTL 120 hrs prior
cD1 51016 6/2/16 3.20 MDH NO3 - CD1 (6, 7, 10)
cD1 6/21/16  6/28/16 323 MVIL 162 hrs prior 1666
cD1 71216 7118116 326 MVTL 212 hrs prior
cD1 819116 8/22/16 347 MVTL 165 hrs prior 8.00
cD1 913116 9128/16 307  MVTL 168 hrs prior =6 | o o -
cD1 10125116 10/31/16 301 MVIL 144 hrs prior
cp1 11816 11/17/16 344  MVIL 368 hrs prior 4.00 —- ——cD1
cD1 1211316 12/18/16 295  MVIL 168 hrs prior ~ o
cp1 1H0MT 112017 296 MVTL 168 hrs prior 20 T . '”’ Linear {CD1)
cD1 2114117 318117 435  MVTL 168 hrs prior 0.00
cD1 31417 32317 341 MVTL 168 hrs prior o © ©
cD1 4T ANTNT 341 MVTL 120 hrs prior \t)\\ \4:\\ \tz\s \\f’\\ \4’\\ \-,‘v\» \\f"\\ \»&\\' o \¢>\s \5‘:\” \é\"
cD1 500117 51517 349 MVTL 212 hrs prior S
cD1 6517 6128117 2.60 MDH 168 hrs prior
cD1 6113117 620117 303 MVTL 168 hrs prior
cD1 TNIAT TR201MT 342 MVTL 168 hrs prior
cD1 8/817 811417 308 MVTL 168 hrs prior
cD1 91217 9r6NT 303 MVTL 168 hrs prior
Combined Discharge - Wells 12-13-14
cp2 6/16/2015  6/26/2015 126 MVTL 126 hrs prior (
cD2 8/412015  8/10/2015 135 MVTL 168 hrs prior NO3 - CD2 (12, 13, 14)
cD2 911512015 972212015 145 MVTL 144 hrs prior
cD2 10/6/2015 10/14/2015 1.25 MVTL 208 hrs prior 10.00
CD2 1202212015 12/30/2015 103 MVTL 168 hrs prior 800
cp2 1152016 1/13/2016 108 MVIL 192 hrs prior
cD2 212312016 22972016 103 MVTL 208 hrs prior 600
cD2 312212016 312812016 096  MVTL 288 hrs prior 4.00 —5s
cp2 411272016 4/19/2016 107 MVIL 120 hrs prior 208
cp2 5/10/2016  5/16/2016 098  MVTL 165 hrs prior : —— Linear (cD2)
cD2 5/10/2016  6/2/2016 0.97 MDH 000 4 ————" - :
cp2 711212016 7/18/2016 093  MVIL 170 hrs prior PP PP P 4, ep “40 59 Q.,
cD2  10/1172016 10/17/2016 087  MVTL 168 hrs prior & & \‘» ‘,\ & h\ b\ (‘
cD2 11/8/2016 11/17/2016 0.91 MVTL 168 hrs prior &g 0\ AN Y “
cD2 11012017 112072017 092  MVTL 216 hrs prior \ J
cD2 4112017 411712017 085  MVTL 144 hrs prior
cp2 6/8/2017 612812017 0.86 MDH 144 hrs prior
MVTL = Minnesota Valley Testing Laboratories
MDH = Minnesota Department of Health

TCWC = Twin City Water Clinic Page 5 of 5



Proposed As Consent ltem

Monthly Water Dashboard | |

As of: August 2017 Shakopee Public Utilities Commission 8C
ALL VALUES IN MILLIONS OF GALLONS
Element/Measure Water Pumped/Metered Averages
2014 140
Last6 months actuals | 92 | 96 | 149 | 256 | 276 | 219 | 2015 138
2016 145 .
2016 2017
700
2000
=
= | 1500
@ 600 /L
S 1000 / —LY
©
> 500 —TY
6 500 -
2 0 T | T T T T T T T T T ¢ |
g Jan Mar May Jul Sept Nov
£ 400 1
i |
[0}
g I
ko] |
© 300 -
o ;
@ i
S %
< 200 | |
“6 i
E |
=
S 100 - 1
= :3
i
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Ju  Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TY Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Ju Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec |
[ —o—Acual —O—Plan -+ Biled —w=PlanAvg | “
LY| Jan Feb | Mar | Apr [ May | Jun Jul Aug | Sept | Oct [ Nov Dec TY | Jan Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun Jul Aug | Sep Oct Nov | Dec
Actual 94 | 89 | 94 | 102 | 180 | 241 | 283 | 224 | 143 | 107 | 90 91 92 | 82 | 92 | 96 [ 149 [ 256 | 276 | 219
Plan 93 | 82 | 90 | 96 | 142 | 179 | 255 | 260 | 212 [ 128 [ 89 93 91 85 [ 93 | 95 | 161 | 213 [ 257 | 250 | 161 [ 117 | 88 | 92
YTD % * 101%| 99% | 99% | 99% | 97% [104%|105%(101%
Billed 76 | 79 | 81 | 117 | 169 | 256 | 245 | 207 | 122 | 88 | 82 92 76 | 84 | 76 | 90 | 150 | 251 | 270

* Actual gallons pumped vs. Plan



11a

SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES

MEMORANDUM
TO: John R. Crooks, Utilities Manager
FROM: Lon R. Schemel, Water Superintendent %/
SUBJECT: WEBSITE UPDATE

DATE: August 2, 2017

This update is for August 2, 2017, to September 27, 2017.

We now have enough data in Google Analytics to compare previous periods with
previous years. These Google Analytics pages are compared to the previous year’s
period from August 2, 2016, to September 27, 2016.



)

=

£l P [ W = e s

s

(3 siteLock | Verify - Google Chrome - O

@ Sitelock LLC [US] | https://securesitelock.com/public/ver

m

SiteLock. the global leader in website security,

l '
l k protects you from hackers. spam, viruses, and
oc scams, removes malware, and provides

PCI| Compliance.

spucweb.com v

VC‘Vcr>mp;n\,.-' Narﬁe Shakopee Public Utilities
[‘)orx;n:aiﬁ | | - | spucwebcom “ |
Verifiedspam-free  09/28/2017

Verified malware-free  09/28/2017

Got an online business? Get protected by SiteLock. >>>

Q K & B

FIND FIX PREVENT ACCELERATE COMPLY
Malware & Threats  Website Issues  Website Attacks Performance with PCI

Disclaimer: SiteLock provides independent network security and business verification services. We take great care to
ensure that our certified information is current and accurate. All information provided is subject to change without

notice. While Sitelock verifies a company's validity, it does not guarantee business performance.

© Copyright 2017 Data provided by Sitel ock

(a]




SPUC

i SPUC
Audience Overview

All Users

+0.00% Sessions
Overview
Aug 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017: ®

Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016: ©
600

Sessions
Sessions

[(4GO TO REPORT

Aug 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017
Compare to: Aug 2, 2016 - Sep 27,2016

300
Aug 8 Aug 15 Aug 22 Aug 29 Sep 5 Sep 12 Sep 19
B Returning Visitor M New Visitor
Sessions Users Pageviews Aug 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017
O, 0,
-15.57% -21.33% -10.81%
7,998 vs 9,473 5,430 vs 6,902 17,385 vs 19,493
B . Oy | . T S P VOV

Pages / Session

5.63%
2.17 vs 2.06

B T

% New Sessions

-10.61%
49.51% vs 55.39%

e e At e

Language

Avg. Session Duration
10.22%

00:02:17 vs 00:02:05

AP ALANNAAD L, Sy

Bounce Rate

11.13%

28.32% vs 25.48%

B s S o

Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016

1. en-us
Aug 2,2017 -Sep 27,2017
Aug 2, 2016 - Sep 27,2016
% Change

2. en-gb
Aug 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017
Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016
% Change

3. es-419
Aug 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017
Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016
% Change

4. zh-cn

Aua 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017

7917 I 98.99%
o319 N 9537%

-15.04% 0.62%

26 | 0.33%
21 | 0.22%

23.81% 46.64%

10 | 0.13%
8 | 0.08%

25.00% 48.05%



10.

Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016
% Change

es-x|

Aug 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017
Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016
% Change

en

Aug 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017
Aug 2, 2016 - Sep 27,2016
% Change

en-ca

Aug 2, 2017 - Sep 27,2017
Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016

% Change

. en-securid

Aug 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017
Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016
% Change

es-us

Aug 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017
Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016
% Change

pt-br

Aug 2, 2017 - Sep 27,2017
Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016

% Change

5
4

25.00%

-20.00%

22

-86.36%

50.00%

-40.00%

3
6

-50.00%

-50.00%

© 2017 Google

" 0.06%
| 0.04%

48.05%

| 0.05%
| 0.05%

-5.25%

| 0.04%
| 0.23%

-83.85%

| 0.04%
| 0.02%

77.66%

| 0.04%
| 0.05%

-28.93%

| 0.04%
| 0.06%

-40.78%

| 0.04%
| 0.06%

-40.78%



SPUC

SPUC

Users Flow

All Users
+0.00% Sessions

[l?mml:\'

United States
7.8K V16%

India
54 A107%

China
31 A>500%

Canada
13 V27%

United Kingdom
5 v82%

68 V8%

Starting pages
8K sessions, 6K drop-offs

$
v
> . i\

[careers/
194 A9%

[customer-service-2/
145 V2%

Iplayer
0 Vv100%

476 V31%

1st Interaction
2K sessions, 1.1K drop-offs

|

‘customer-service-
419 A3%

368 V1%

l

/contact-us/
280 A8%

/careers/
276 VY21%

/online-bill-pay/
96 V47%

522 V14%

© 2017 Google

2nd Interaction
894 sessions, 456 drop-offs

409 V6%

/customer-service-2/
88 V9%

/contact-us/
75 V9%

/online-bill-pay/
60 V15%

/imposter-p...nds-money/
34 V47%

(29 more pages)
228 V10%

[/1GO TO REPORT

Aug 2, 2017 - Sep 27,2017
Compare to: Aug 2, 2016 - Sep 27,2016

3rd Interaction
438 sessions, 173 drop-offs

!
94 V12%

/customer-service-2/
61 A10%

/contact-us/
50 A35%

/careers/
36 V41%

lonline-bill-pay/
29 Vv48%

(32 more pages)
168 v21%



SPUC
& SPUC
Devices

[7,GO TO REPORT

Aug 2, 2017 - Sep 27,2017

) ™, AllUsers Compare to: Aug 2, 2016 - Sep 27,2016

+7.79% Sessions

Explorer

Summary

Aug 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017: @ Sessions
Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016: © Sessions
300

Acquisition Behavior Conversions eCommerce
Mobile Device Info
% % New New Bounce Pages/ Avg. Session " Ecommerce
Sesslons Sessions Users Rate Session Duration Transactions: | Revenue Conversion Rate
6.68% & 10.09% ¥ 4.09% % 16.17% & 3.48% 4 4.38% & 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
2,988 vs 47.86% vs 1,430 vs 28.01% vs 2.69 vs 2.60 00:02:16 vs Ovs0 $0.00 vs 0.00% vs 0.00%
2,801 53.23% 1,491 33.42% 00:02:11 $0.00
1. Apple iPhone
s 1,299 9 652 9 .01- 0 $0.00 9
Aug 2,2017 -Sep 27,2017 (4347%) 50.19% (45.59%) 28.41% 2.71 00:01:56 (0.00%) (0.00%) 0.00%
- 978 9 489 o .09+ 0 $0.00 o
Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016 (34.92%) 50.00% (32.80%) 27.61% 2.89 00:02:07 (0.00%) (0.00%) 0.00%
% Change 32.82% 0.38% 33.33% 2.89% -6.39% -8.50% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
2. AppleiPad
L 336 ) 153 o .09 0 $0.00 o
Aug 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017 (11.24%) 45.54% (10.70%) 33.63% 1.81 00:02:16 ©0.00%) (0.00%) 0.00%
- 342 o 181 o -09- 0 $0.00 o
Aug 2,2016 -Sep 27,2016 (12.21%) 52.92% (12.14%) 35.67% 1.63 00:02:14 (0.00%) (0.00%) 0.00%
% Change -1.75% -13.96% -15.47% -5.72% 11.29% 1.45% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
3 Microsoft Windows RT Tablet Windows
* RT Tablet
s 79 o 39 9 .01- 0 $0.00 o
Aug 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017 (2.64%) 49.37% 2.73% 29.11% 1.81 00:01:59 (0.00%) (0.00%) 0.00%
- 0 o 0 o .00~ 0 $0.00 1
Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016 (0.00%) 0.00% 0.00%) 0.00% 0.00 00:00:00 (0.00%) 0.00%) 0.00%
% Change 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
4. Samsung SM-G930V Galaxy S7
- 76 o 34 o .09+ 0 $0.00 o
Aug 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017 (2.54%) 44.74% (2.38% 23.68% 2.63 00:02:22 0.00%) (0.00%) 0.00%
_ 36 9 20 9 .09 0 $0.00 o
Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016 (1.29%) 55.56% (134%) 36.11% 2.44 00:02:23 (0.00%) (0.00%) 0.00%
% Change 111.11% -19.47% 70.00% -34.41% 7.66% -0.19% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
5. Samsung SM-G955U Galaxy S8+
. 51 26 o .09 0 $0.00
Aug 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017 (1.71%) 50.98% (1.82% 25.49% 3.47 00:02:55 (0.00%) (0.00%) 0.00%
- 0 o 0 o -00- 0 $0.00 o
Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016 (0.00%) 0.00% (0.00%) 0.00% 0.00 00:00:00 0.00%) (0.00%) 0.00%



10.

% Change

(not set)

Aug 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017

Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016

% Change

Samsung SM-G920V Galaxy S6
Aug 2,2017 -Sep 27,2017
Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016

% Change

Samsung SM-G930T Galaxy S7
Aug 2,2017 -Sep 27,2017
Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016

% Change

Samsung SM-G950F Galaxy S8
Aug 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017
Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016

% Change

Samsung SM-G935V Galaxy S7 Edge
Aug 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017
Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016

% Change

0%

47
(1.57%)

95
(3.39%)

-50.53%

46
(1.54%)

50
(1.79%)

-8.00%

43
(1.44%)

32
(1.14%)

34.38%

31
(1.04%)

0
(0.00%)

0%
30
(1.00%)

3
(0.11%)

900.00%

%

63.83%

56.84%

12.29%

45.65%

38.00%

20.14%

51.16%

53.12%

-3.69%

70.97%

0.00%

40.00%

100.00%

-60.00%

%

30
(2.10%)

54
(3.62%)

-44.44%

21
(1.47%)

19
(1.27%)

10.53%

22
(1.54%)

17
(1.14%)

29.41%

22
(1.54%)

0
(0.00%)

%

12
(0.84%)

3
(0.20%)

300.00%

o
©%

27.66%

22.11%

25.13%

32.61%

32.00%

1.90%

16.28%

25.00%

-34.88%

25.81%

0.00%

%

26.67%

100.00%

-73.33%

© 2017 Google

2.79

1.93

44.69%

2.89

2.60

11.20%

3.09

294

5.29%

3.81

1.00

216.67%

0%

00:03:03

00:03:43

-17.85%

00:02:25

00:01:19

82.93%

00:03:19

00:03:07

6.63%

00:02:42

00:00:00

%

00:02:02

00:00:00

%

0.00%

0
(0.00%)

0
(0.00%)

0.00%

0
(0.00%)

0
(0.00%)

0.00%

0
(0.00%)

0
(0.00%)

0.00%

0
(0.00%)

0
(0.00%)

0.00%

0
(0.00%)

0
(0.00%)

0.00%

0.00%

$0.00
(0.00%)

$0.00
(0.00%)

0.00%

$0.00
(0.00%)

$0.00
(0.00%)

0.00%

$0.00
(0.00%)

$0.00
(0.00%)

0.00%

$0.00
(0.00%)

$0.00
(0.00%)

0.00%

$0.00
(0.00%)

$0.00
(0.00%)

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

Rows 1 -10 of 366



SPUC

1 spuc

Network Referrals

All Users
+0.00% Sessions

Social Referral

Aug 2, 2017 - Sep 27, 2017:
Aug 2, 2016 - Sep 27, 2016:
300

150

® Sessions via Social Referral
@ Sessions via Social Referral

[Z1GO TO REPORT

Aug 2, 2017 - Sep 27,2017
Compare to: Aug 2, 2016 - Sep 27,2016

Aug 8 Aug 15 Aug 22 Aug 29 Sep 5 Sep 12 Sep 19
Aug 2,2017 - Sep 27,2017: @ All Sessions
Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016: @ All Sessions
600
300
Aug 8 Aug 15 Aug 22 Aug 29 Sep 5 Sep 12 Sep 19
Social Network Sessions Pageviews Avg. Session Duration Pages / Session
1. Facebook
w 20 39 .01-
Aug 2,2017 -Sep 27,2017 (100.00%) (100.00%) 00:01:59 1.95
- 264 283 .00-
Aug 2,2016 - Sep 27,2016 (100.00%) (100.00%) 00:00:06 1.07
% Change -92.42% -86.22% 1,877.93% 81.91%
Rows 1-10f1

© 2017 Google



SPUC

SPUC

Social Users Flow

All Users
+0.00% Sessions

{SDLi.’i’ Network

Facebook
20 V92%

Starting pages
20 sessions, 15 drop-offs

'\ -

commission/videos/
0 v100%

watermain-break/
0 V100%

wp-content/...abakov.pdf
0 V100%

0 v100%

1st Interaction
5 sessions, 2 drop-offs

2 A>500%

|

1 v50%

commissIol

i

electri
1 A>500%

notice-to-customers/
0 v100%

0 v100%

© 2017 Google

2nd Interaction
3 sessions, 3 drop-offs

]

about-us/
1 A>500%

report-a-prog em, .
1

customer-service-2/
0 v100%

water-saving-rewards/
0 Vv100%

[/1GO TO REPORT

Aug 2,2017-Sep 27,2017
Compare to: Aug 2, 2016 - Sep 27,2016

3rd Interaction
0 sessions, 0 drop-offs

/about-us/
0 v100%



Size ‘ Plays

' Video # I Title Uploaded Frame Size | Duration
O 1ezea 5182017 20 cep 2017 Eghy  720x406 23m26s  7i0mb 2 embed | Manage
© 11480007 9o 20LE 06 Sep 2017 (Eoh8  720x400 1h28m3%s 958mb 2 gmbed | Manage
© 111136 872017 08 Aug 2017 720%406 ithim1is 932mb 2 embed Manage
©  1osseiss 717 2017 19 Jul 2017 [EL08  720x400 1hSm48s 532mb 4 embed | Manage |
©  iosssze: 6533 2017 20un 2017 (09  720x406 29m 16s  E81mb 3 embed Manage
© 10425815 €52017 06 Jun 2017 408  720x406 46m47s  855mb 4 embed | Manage |
© 102087 352003 16 may 2017 BNy 720405 24m 26s  B50mb 3 embed | Manage |
© 1ooevsss 512017 04 tay 2017 720%406 1h1m 265 93%mb B embed | Manage
O ss2:3vs 4172017 18 Apr 2017 (U8  720x396 1h20m 26s 572mb 2 embed | Manage
O s7ssa 422017 06 Apr 2017 B8  720x400 1h22m 51s 1016mb 6 embed Manage
© serzzse o 2202017 21 Mar2017 BL08  720x406 1h2m 38 957mb 10 embed Manage
© serserz 0 262017 07 Mar 2017 08  720x406 41m44s  TaEmb 6 embed | Manage |
© 51972 02212017 23 reb 2017 [0S  720x406 44m 25s  752mb 10 embed | Manage |



11b

SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES
“Lighting the Way — Yesterday, Today and Beyond”

September 28, 2017

TO: John Crooks, Utilities Manager,

FROM: Greg Drent, Electric Superint enté:l/D
Subject: New Air Conditioners in the Service Center
Background:

We have been experiencing some air conditioning problems at the service center for the last couple of
months. Some of the issues have been wires shorting out, leak in Freon, and a fan on the condensing
unit failed. The units are 15 years old and after a few of these repairs, we discussed with the
repairperson the life expectancy of the unit and he said that the units would need to be replaced soon
as itis at the end of its life.

One of the major problems is that R22 Freon is getting very expensive. We had a compressor burn up a
month ago so we decided it is not worth fixing the units again. There are three condensing units outside
that need to be replaced a 20-ton unit that feeds the break room and locker room area. The other is a
40-ton two-stage unit that feeds the rest of the building.

We got quotes for replacing the 20-ton unit and the two bids were $36,044.00 and $21,000.00
respectfully. Associated Mechanical Services of Shakopee was the low bid and we are comfortable with
them doing the work. After some internal discussions, we decided to get a bid for all three units outside
and that bid was $56,000.00.

We reviewed the CIP budget and projects we are going to complete yet this year and decided to use the
money from the front remodel line item, which was $70,000.00. The front remodel project is now in the
2018 budget, and we are pleased that this purchase will not negatively affect the 2017 budget. The Air
Conditioners take 5 weeks to get here and Associated Mechanical will install them as soon as they
arrive. Associated Mechanical will come back in the spring and do some final adjustments to get the
proper Freon in them and make sure everything is working properly. | did not think the air conditioners
were going to go out so quickly but am happy that we are able to make the repairs and still be in budget
on the building and grounds line item.

s o
Post Office Box 470 e 255 Sarazin Street ¢ Shakopee, Minnesota 55379-0470 Rib‘
(952) 445-1988 o Fax (952) 445-7767  www.spucweb.com 3

Reliable Public
Power Provider



